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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: “John (Jack) R. Venrick” <jacksranchi@skynetbb.com>

To: “AJdack R. Venrick” <jacksranch@skynetbb com=

Sent: Saturday, July 30, 2011 12:21 AM

Attach:  Brotherhood of Darkness. docx

Subject: Engineering Evil - King County WA a British Municiapal Corporation - a k.a flip-flops for lolipops — King County Rep cuts deal with D , screws us out of our $30 car
tabs

Absolute Rights

“As regards right to interfere with contractual obligations of
another, ‘absolute rights' which individual may exercise withour
reference to motive are rights incident to ownership of property.
rights growing out of contractual relations, and right to enter or
refuse to enter contractual relations.

“By the ‘absolute rights' of individuals is meant those which are in
their primary and strictest sense, such as would belong to their
persons merely in a state of nature, and which every man is entitled
to enjoy. whether out of society or in it. The rights of personal
security, of personal liberty, and private property do not depend
wpon the Constitution for their existence. They existed before the
Constitution was made, or the government was organized. These are
what are termed the ‘absolute rights' of individuals, which belong to
them independemtly of all g , and which all governments
which derive their power from the consent of the governed were
instituted to protect.”

Words and Phrases, Volume 1, 1968
West Publishing Company

"The assumption that, by a certain paper, called the
constitution of the

United States --- a paper (I repeat and reiterate) which
nobody ever

signed, which but few persons ever read, and which the
great body of

the people never saw --- and also by some forty
subsidiary papers,

called State constitutions, which also nobody ever signed,
which but

few persons ever read, and which the great body of the
people never

saw --- all making a perfect system of the merest
nothingness --- the

assumption, I say, that, by these papers, the people have
all consented

to the abolition of justice itself, the highest moral law of
the Universe;

and that all their own natural, inherent, inalienable rights
to the

benefits of that law, shall be annulled; and that they
themselves, and

everything that is theirs, shall be given over into the
irresponsible

custody of some forty little cabals of blockheads and
villains called

lawmakers --- blockheads, who imagine themselves wiser
than justice

itself, and villains, who care nothing for either wisdom or
justice, but

only for the gratification of their own avarice and
ambitions; and

that these cabals shall be invested with the right to
dispose of the

property, liberty, and lives of all the rest of the people, at
their pleasure

or discretion;..."
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“Letter To Grover Cleveland” by Lysander Spooner (1886)

TO: King County Employees, i.e. servants of the natural born and rightful naturalized

bee: 1st Distribution - Rural America Property Owners, King County Sheriff Office

bec: 2nd Distribution - Washington state employees, Assoc. of Washington Cities, Legal Freedom Foundations, Washington Supreme Court
bec: 3rd Distribution - Media, Jefferson County

bec: 4th Distribution - Montana State House and Senate

This is not a_"my political party is better than yours" statement we have all heard ad nauseau. This presentation outlines issues
and solutions.

We are reminded again by Tim Eyman's news below why there is little differences between political parties, i.e. politics is a manipulated
religion. If you cannot move past this point, please go here next http://www.businessinsider.com/republican-budget-hypocrisy-2011-7.

There are 5 graphics embedded in this email which are also included in the Word 2007 presentation above and linked up in other formats

here with dozens of other pictographs of taking -ttp://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromDefactoLaws.asp.

Discerning higher truths over lower political manipulated facts

The best of us keep bashing the other party because we have yet to see the obvious big picture. Politics is a religion and those who
espouse one religion over the other by definition do not see the higher truths, i.e. ones inclination to focus on man made "facts" written
into charters while avoiding the core issues. The hand is quicker than the eye and most minds. The nature of the municipal beast is
revealed in "belief system blowing" pictographs in the Brotherhood of Darkness and words below. The municipal beast reflects anger,
hate and violence and fractionalizes the higher nature of man into political subdivisions and parties exemplifying and baiting the
differences in the Citizenry. Political subdivisions, political parties and the current form of so called "democratic republic” is no republic at
all. Municipal corporations and political subdivisions are prison camps of a highly centralized and manipulated evil empire intentionally
designed to create a war mongering way of life among people who have normal differences. It is critical to understand this diabolic game
board to free ourselves.

Political party mentality creates a fight or flight action reaction

When we live in a constant state of hate of others, whether it is inflammed by religion or political religion, we are consumed into a spiral
of primal linear thinking paradigms, e.g. fight or flight, action reaction, love or hate, kill or be killed, good party bad party.

Political parties and THEIR invention of the municipal monarchy are the problem, the symptoms are tyranny and hate and the solution
is free choice

What | am suggesting is the core problems we are currently facing and fighting in King County and America are not political or religious
ideologies at all. These are the symptoms of a much broader and deeper disease (dis...ease). This disease creates the beast we are all
forced to live under called tyranny, a.k.a. the municipal corporation and its police state, a.k.a. fear. When Americans are given complete
control over their individual lives and regain free choice completely and absolutely, political differences will be no different than the color
of your skin. You will accept these differences as you do now with any friend or family member who is different than you. You would
never think of condemning a friend because he thinks different than you or drop a friend because he or she jerks you up because of your
behavior. A free and open society encourages individual differences and discourages centralized power and control at all levels of the
society. This is not unlike in your own circle of friends and family, i.e. you want to encourage open communication and serious action to
correct any problems in your own family and social circles.

Political parties mutate normal human social behavior using inhuman eusocial planning strategy for ants and bee colonies by rat
packing humans into municipal communities

Local citizenry is intentionally kept in the dark and are only given staged choices and press by the Brotherhood who run these municipal
monarchies. Hate is fostered at every turn and/or a Pollyanna marketing trick used by the political parties and political subdivisions.
People are treated like cattle and gross acts of herding humans into highly negative charged political prison camps and high density
housing which are only fit for ants and bees. Furthermore, this municipal and eusocial mindset further locks up peoples traditions and way
of life by shifting from the rightful expansion of the highways and byways for individual transportation to mass transit few people freely
choose to use and all are forced to pay because these systems would never be used in a free market because there is no return on
investment, i.e. there is no true and honest value added for the massive cost involved. Humans are social, ants and bees are eusocial.
There is a huge difference.

9/29/2011

Unfiled Notes Page 2



Unfiled Notes Page 3



